

Getac Technology Corporation

5F., Building A, No.209, Sec.1 Nangang., Rd., Taipei City, 11568, Taiwan

Date: 4/18/2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QYL9260NG
To Whom It May Concern:

To Whom It May Concern:
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:
QYL9260NG

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QYL9260NG , originally granted on 2019/3/26

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Additional Chassis added, Getac, model number: UX10

#2: Addition one antenna, the antenna type is same, the 2.4GHz antenna gain is higher than the original application and the 5GHz antenna gain is low than the original application. Therefore, 2.4GHz band RSE verification will be executed and the RF report will be submitted afterwards.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Best Regards

Signature: 

Name/Title: Kevin Chiang /Project Manager

Company Name: Getac Technology Corporation

Address: 5F., Building A, No.209, Sec.1, Nangang Rd., Nangang Dist., Taipei City, 11568, Taiwan

TEL : +886-2-27857888 ext.1142

FAX: +886-2-26525865

Email: kevin.chiang@getac.com.tw

Date: 4/18/2019